From: Allen, Meredith

Sent: 2/23/2012 6:14:00 PM
To: Redacted ‘

'edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov' (edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Cherry, Brian K (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BKC7)
Bcec:
Subject: Re: RegRel org chart and phone list
Ed,

We are in the process of updating our list, but didn't want to delay sending you the org
chart/contact information. | will send to you as soon as it is ready. In the meantime, if you have
a question concerning the appropriate person to contact, please let me know and we will get
you in touch with the right person.

Thanks,
Meredith

From: |Redacted |

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 06:03 PM

To: 'edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov' <edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov>
Cc: Cherry, Brian K; Allen, Meredith

Subject: RegRel org chart and phone list

Ed - attached are the current RegRel org chart and roster. We don't have an updated
assignment list. Thank you.

<<2012022316561796.pdf>> <<RegRel roster 2-23-12.doc>>
‘Redacted

Executive Assistant to Brian Cherry

Vice President Regulation and Rates
‘Redacted

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 12:03 PM
To: 'edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov'

Cc: Redacted Allen, Meredith
Subject: Re: Org chart

Absoluteiy. please forward to Ed. Also, give him the case type assignment list if
we have an updated one.

From: Randolph, Edward F. [mailto:edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov]

SB GT&S 0583604
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Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2012 11:44 AM

To: Cherrv, Brian K
Cc: [Redacted

Subject: Org chart

Brian,

Can you please have someone send me some sort of org/duty chart for the PGE regulatory
affairs team. | would also like to have the contact information for everyone as well.

Thanks.

Edward Randolph | Director, Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue, Room 4004
San Francisco, CA, 94102

415-703-2083 | edward.randolph@cpuc.ca.gov

SB GT&S 0583605



